
·, 

-

The Christopher Newport College 

of The College of William And A1 ary 

in Virginia 

Mr. Carter 0. Lowance 
Executive Vice President 
The College of William and Mary 
Williamsburg, Virginia 23185 

Dear Carter: 

March 14, 1973 

I am delivering, under separate cover, a copy of our Capital Outlay 
requests for the 1974-76 Biennium with all supportive documents. I hope that 
this will serve as adequate documentation for the resolution which is to come 
before the Board. 

I am also delivering a separate resolution on the Goose Island property 
in the format required by H. E. W. The white copies should be appropriately 
endorsed. 

For your information, in the event the question arises, our Compre­
hensive Fee of $3.00 per semester hour of credit for 1973-74 will be 
distributed as follows: 

Construction fee 
Parking fee 
Activities fee 

$1.25 
• 35 

1. 40 
$3.00 

Your assistance in these matters is appreciated. 

With cordial best wishes, I am 

JCW fee 
cc: Dr. Graves 

Dr. Healy 

P. 0. Box 6070 

Newport News, Virginia 23606 Area Code 703-596-76 t t 
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